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From: Studentwire

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 10:58 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for January 19 - Movie Night Tonight, Women of the 

Year, Career and Graduate School Fair, and more....

 

  
     

TONIGHT:  Movie Night  "Don't Breathe"! 
Student Life and Development will show "Don't Breathe" 

tonight at 6:00 pm in the SUB theatre. Tell a friend, bring a 

friend, and come out! There will be light refreshments, see you 

all at there! 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

  

 

 

Women of the Year 
The nomination committee of the Women’s Center announces 

nominations for 2017 Women of the Year. 

Contact: Mary Coleman 

Read More 

 

Career and Graduate School Fair 
The Career and Graduate School Fair is scheduled for Thursday, 

March 30 from 10 am to 1 pm in Manuel Rivero Hall.  We encourage 

Lincoln University students and alumni to come out and take 

advantage of an opportunity to meet face-to-face with employers, 

Government, Social Service and Non-Profit agencies who are seeking 

candidates for employment as well as internship opportunities. 

Representatives from various Graduate Schools from across the 

country will also be in attendance.  See below for more details. 

Contact: Ralph Simpson 

Read More 

 

Information Technology 
IT has issued a welcome back message with information about 

obtaining Microsoft Office 365. 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/untitled.png
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/women-year-2017.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Career%20Fair.pdf
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Contact: André Warner 

Read More 

Track: Athlete of the Week 

The Eastern College Athletic Conference has announced the Corvias 

Men's Indoor Track & Field Athletes of the Week for the week ending 

Jan. 15. High jumper Rhashawn Jenkins-Powell has been named the 

Division II Field Athlete and Rookie of the Week. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

Field: Athlete of the Week 

The Eastern College Athletic Conference has announced the Corvias 

Women's Indoor Track & Field Athletes of the Week for the week 

ending Jan. 15. Shot putter Diana Martinez has been named the 

Division II Field Athlete of the Week. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

Women’s Basketball 
Eight different players scored at least eight points as the women's 

basketball team got back on the winning track with an 86-42 rout of 

Elizabeth City State University Wednesday night at Manuel Rivero 

Gym. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

Men’s Basketball 
Five players scored in double figures as the men's basketball team 

rallied for a ten point second half deficit to defeat Elizabeth city State 

University 84-79 in overtime Wednesday night at Manuel Rivero Hall. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Good%20afternoon.pdf
http://lulions.com/news/2017/1/18/mens-track-field-jenkins-powell-named-ecac-corvias-division-ii-field-and-rookie-athlete-of-the-week.aspx?path=mtrack
http://lulions.com/news/2017/1/18/womens-track-field-martinez-named-ecac-corvias-division-ii-field-athlete-of-the-week.aspx?path=wtrack
http://lulions.com/news/2017/1/18/womens-basketball-lady-lions-cruise-to-easy-win-over-elizabeth-city-state-86-42.aspx?path=wbball
http://lulions.com/news/2017/1/18/mens-basketball-lions-need-overtime-to-defeat-vikings-and-win-third-straight-game.aspx?path=mbball

